

Subject: RE: Publication Permissions Question

Date: Friday, November 27, 2015 at 8:45:56 AM Central Standard Time

From: Aidan Thompson

To: Parish, Max G.

Dear Max,

Thanks for your email. Apologies for the delay in replying; I appreciate you've sent this through to Danielle and Sarah and to our general inbox.

We've discussed your email in the Centre, and hopefully the below will clarify matters for you.

We're very happy for you to use papers that appear in our Library, or elsewhere on our site in your own repository. All of our papers and resources are freely available, and we are happy to share them. However, we do ask that if they are used, in your repository or elsewhere, that they appear in the same format that they appear on our site – that does include the cover page with our logo, name, and details of the conference at which each paper was given. We have made the papers available for public consumption after each conference, as we make clear to delegates at the time. It is important that if papers are hosted elsewhere, that we retain that identity which the coversheet provides.

That is the same for papers by Nancy, or Blaine, or any other papers which you wish to use in your repository.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best wishes,
Aidan

Aidan Thompson
Centre Manager
Jubilee Centre for Character and Virtues
12th Floor (West) Muirhead Tower
University of Birmingham

Email: a.p.thompson@bham.ac.uk

Phone: 0121 414 3602

Web: www.jubileecentre.ac.uk

Subscribe to our newsletter at www.jubileecentre.ac.uk

Follow us on Twitter [@JubileeCentre1](https://twitter.com/JubileeCentre1)

The contents of this e-mail may be privileged and are confidential. It may not be disclosed, used, or copied in any way by anyone other than the addressee. If received in error please notify the sender then delete it from your system. Should you communicate with the sender by e-mail, you consent to The University of Birmingham monitoring and reading any such correspondence.

From: Parish, Max G. [<mailto:maxparish@ou.edu>]
Sent: 13 November 2015 20:50
To: s.j.elder@bham.ac.uk; Danielle Leane Wartnaby
Subject: FW: Publication Permissions Question

Hi, Danielle and Sarah,

I'm not sure which one of you is the appropriate person to contact with this question, so I'm writing to both of you.

I'm the manager for the Institute for the Study of Human Flourishing (www.ou.edu/flourish), a new academic center at the University of Oklahoma, directed by Dr. Nancy Snow. Part of our initiative is to begin developing a repository of resources related to virtue, character and flourishing. I'm starting this project close to home, with the publications and papers of our own leadership team.

In January 2014 Dr. Snow gave the keynote address at the Jubilee Centre Conference, "Can Virtue be Measured?" Her paper is called, "Virtue Intelligence," and is posted on the JC website here: <http://www.jubileecentre.ac.uk/474/library>. I'd like to request permission to post this paper in our own repository. I would not include the JC cover page.

More generally, I'd also like to inquire about your copyright policies for other papers. One reason is that we'd also like to include in our repository papers from research teams operating under a different initiative co-directed by Dr. Snow called "[The Self, Motivation & Virtue Project](#)." Dr. Blaine Fowers, for example, is one of our research team members, and I see that he has a few papers posted in the JC library. In cases like this (i.e. previously unpublished papers posted on the JC website), does JC have copyrights on the papers, or do the copyrights belong to the author?

I look forward to your response.

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish

Institute Manager, Institute for the Study of Human Flourishing
Project Assistant, The Self, Motivation & Virtue Project
The University of Oklahoma
(405) 325-4574
www.ou.edu/flourish